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 Hi Chris 
 
Further to the response from Samual Woodford. 
 
I respond to his  points as detailed below. Referenced 1 - 10 I enclose the landscaping plan. 
I enclose copy of heritage statement. 
 
I - The proposed  design is set out to be sympathetic to the existing house,  with the gable of plot 
1 Providing the same orientation of the approved phase 1 gable of house 1. 
 
The gable of house 1 (PHASE  1 ) is rendered, and therefore, this finish is portrayed on the table 
of plot 1 (phase 2). 
This gable, if required can be facing brick finish as an alternative. 
 
2 - I don’t feel any change in orientation would greatly benefit any use of PV, indeed I will be trying 
to eliminate any use of PV in the construction of the dwellings. I add that the roof orientation is the 
same as the existing buildings. 
 
3 - Chimneys (or mock chimneys) can be added,  I have no resistance to that if required. 
I don’t understand the point in reference to the gaps between properties. The gaps are quite 
generous in order to give the dwellings a sense of space, separated by timber fencing. 
 
4 - I find these comments quite vague. 
What further refinement is required, ? I will take any comments on board. I think the design has 
achieved a level of refinement and is sympathetic to the existing buildings and the location. 
If it is felt that the dormers are “clumsy” then I accept your recommendations. 
I will provide quoins to the rear of the properties if it is felt that this will enhance the properties. 
 
5 - The change in facing materials is in order to prevent the four dwellings being regimental in 
appearance. It also mimics to a certain extent the varying materials of the existing dwellings. 
 
6 -  I accept this point 
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The roofing material will be slate, the walls facing brick, and the render (to be agreed colour) 
 
7 - Please refer to landscaping plan (Westwood) Confused as why it is suggested that the 
elevation drawings lack any context. 
I think the elevations show quite clearly the proposed design. (Please clarify ) The parking areas 
will be setts, The separation will be with timber fences. 
Landscaping as plan (Westwood) 
 
8 - Please see enclosed Heritage Statement (Copy of original submitted on the 20th September 
2023 
 
9 - Please refer to landscape plan (Westwood) 
 
10 - windows have been noted as UPVC. The existing building has  UPVC windows and doors. 
 
 
Regards 
David 




